

# Dr. Dhanya Jose

dhanyajose100@gmail.com  
+91 9961338478

## Objective

To utilize the skills, competency, attitude, aptitude, knowledge and expertise so as to add value to your hospital; thereby in turn helping me to grow together with your hospital and face challenges together in a dynamic environment.

## Professional Experience

### Aster – MIMS, Kozhikode (March 2016 – till date)

**Designation:** DNB Resident, Radio - Diagnosis

#### **Job Description:**

- Performing abdominal, gynaecological, obstetric and vascular ultrasounds.
- Interpreting and reporting head, abdominal and thoracic CT, CT angiograms.
- Interpreting and reporting MRI of brain, pelvis, spine, musculoskeletal system and MR angiograms.
- Interpreting and reporting mammograms.
- Interpreting and reporting radiographs.

### Government Medical College, Idukki (Dec 2015 – Mar 2016)

**Designation:** Medical Officer, DEIC

### Government Medical College, Thrissur (2012 – 2013)

**Designation:** House surgeon

## Educational Qualifications

**DNB Radio – Diagnosis**  
Aster MIMS, Kozhikode

(Course to be completed on 10<sup>th</sup> March 2019, results awaiting)

**MBBS**  
Government Medical College, Thrissur

2012

## Interests

- Reading
- Watching movies
- Writing

## Personal Details

Date of Birth: 23.05.1989

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: English and Malayalam

Permanent Address: Providence Villa,  
Thekkekara House,  
U.C.College P.O,  
Karakunnu,  
Alwaye – 2,  
Kerala – 683102

References: Shall be submitted when sought